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Division of the Commission 
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Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0855 

Re: 	 Docket No. 030851-TP 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC Claim for Confidential Treatment 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC Amended Response to BellSouth's pt Set of 
In terro gatories 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 
AUS 
g~~ - Comcast Phone ofFlorida, LLC ("Comcast") by and tlrrough its undersigned counsel and pursuant 
COM ~o Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, hereby claims that certain information provided in Comcast's 
...TR ._ Second Amended Response to BellSouth' s 1sl Set of Interrogatories contains confidential and proprietary 
~g~ -business information that should be held exempt from public disclosure. Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(5), 
ope --Florida Administrative Code, in the attached envelope is one copy ofComcast Phone ofFlorida, LLC's 
\4MS --Second Amended Response to BellSouth' s 1 Sl Set ofInterrogatories with the confidential information 
3~~ \& c. highlighted. Also included are two redacted copies. 

<r-ffi-f'dr Copies ofthe redacted copies have been served on the parties ofrecord pursuant to the attached 
certificate ofservice. Please acknowledge receipt ofthis letter by stamping the extra copy ofthis letter 
"filed" and returning the same to me. 
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Thank you for your assistance in processing this filing. Please contact me with any questions. 

Very truly yours, 
\n 

William B. Graham 
Counsel for Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC 

WBGMc 
Encl. 
cc: All Parties of Record 




